
 
 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

June 20, 2019 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Michael F. King, Director 

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards, 
  and Environmental Review 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards  
 
LaDonna B. Suggs, Director 
Division of Fuel Facility Inspection 
Region II 
 

FROM:    Margaret A. Kotzalas, Chief  /RA/ 
Fuel Facility Licensing  
  and Oversight Branch 
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards,  
  and Environmental Review 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards  

 
    
SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF THE MAY 21, 2019 BRAINSTORMING AND SCOPING 

WORKSHOP ON THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
INITIAVITES FOR BUILDING A SMARTER FUEL CYCLE LICENSING 
AND OVERSIGHT PROGRAM  

 
 
On May 21, 2019 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) management and staff conducted 

a Category 3 public meeting to allow the NRC staff and interested stakeholders  

to provide specific ideas or areas for changes to the fuel cycle licensing and oversight 

programs.  Attached to this memorandum is the meeting summary which includes the list of  

attendees and a summary of the discussion themes and ideas provided during the workshop.     

 
 
CONTACT:  Jonathan Marcano, NMSS/FCSE 
         301-415-6731 
 
Enclosures 
1. Meeting Summary 
2. Attendees List 
3. NEI Presentation Slides 
4. Oversight Program Meeting Notes 
5. Licensing Program Meeting Notes 
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